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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
wIAlHIGToN, O.C. 20463

October 30, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Michael Openshaw
Apt. 7
2532 Charlotte
Denton, Texas 76201

Re: MUR 1270

Dear Mr. Openshaw:

On October 29, 1980, the Commission found reason to
believe that you committed a violation of 2 U.S.C. S 441d,
in connection with the above captioned matter. However, after
considering the circumstances of this matter, the Commission
has determined to take no further action and close its file
in this matter. This matter will be made part of the public
record within 30 days. Should you wish to submit any materials
to appear on the public record, please do so within 10 days.

If you have any questions, direct them to Suzanne
Callahan at (202) 523-4057.

Sincerely,

° oe

Max L. Friedersdorf
Chairman



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 2463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Michael Openshaw
Apt. 7
2532 Charlotte
Denton, Texas 76201

Re: MUR 1270

Dear Mr. Openshaw:
U)l On October 29, 1980, the Commission found reason to

believe that you committed a violation of 2 U.S.C. S 441d,
in connection with the above captioned matter. However, after
considering the circumstances of this matter, the Commission

C has determined to take no further action and close its file

in this matter. This matter will be made part of the public

record within 30 days. Should you wish to submit any materials

to appear on the public record, please do so within 10 days.

If you have any questions, direct them to Suzanne
Callahan at (202) 523-4057. Se %

Sincerely,

Max L. Friedersdorf
Chairman



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WAS HINGTON, D.C. 29*

October 30, 1980

CERTIFILD MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Cynthia Dickerson
c/o CATV System s Inc.
P.O. Box 581
Lewisville, TX 75067

Dear Ms. Dickerson:

On August 8, 1980, the Commission notified you of a
complaint alleging that you violated certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as axdended.

The Commission, on October 29 , 1980, determined that
on the basis of the information in the complaint and informationprovided by you that there is no reason to believe that a violation
of any statute within its jurisdicton has been committed.
Accordingly, the Commission has closed its file in this matter.
This matter will become a part of the public regord.

General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

CERTIFILD MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Cynthia Dickerson
c/o CATV Systeas Inc.
P.O. box 581
Lewisville, TX 75067

Dear Ms. Dickerson:

On August 8, 1980, the Commission notified you of a
complaint alleging that you violated certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as ajaended.

The Commission, on , 1980, determined that
on the basis of the information in the complaint and information
provided by you that there is no reason to believe that a violation
of any statute within its jurisdicton has been committed.
Accordingly, the Commission has closed its file in this matter.
This matter will become a part of the public record.

Sincerely,

Charles U. Steel
General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WAS INGTON. D.C. 20*3

October 30, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUEST

Mr. B. Campbell
CATV Systems, Inc.
P.O. Box 581
Lewisville, TX 75067

Dear Mr. Campbell:

On August 8, 1980, the Commission notified you of a
complaint alleging that you violated certain sections of the
Feaeral Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Conmission, on October 29 , 1980, determined that
on the basis of the information in the complaint and information
provided by you that there is no reason to believe that a violation
of any statute within its jurisdiction has been committed by you
or CATV Systems, Inc. Accordingly, the Commission has closedits file in this matter. This matter will become a part of the
public record.

General Counsel



SFEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHNGTON D.C. 2063

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUEST

Mr. B. Campbell
CATV Systems, Inc.
P.O. Box 581
Lewisville, TX 75067

Dear Mr. Campbell:

On August 8, 1980, the Commission notified you of a
complaint alleging that you violated certain sections of the
Feaeral Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Connission, on , 1980, determined that
on the basis of the information in the complaint and information
provided by you that there is no reason to believe that a violation
of any statute within its jurisdiction has been committed by you
or CATV Systems, Inc. Accordingly, the Commuission has closed
its file in this matter. This matter will become a part of the
public record.

Sincerely,

Charles U. Steele
General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 2043

October 30, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. J. Horn
1806 Southridge
Denton, TX 76201

Dear Mr. Horn:

On August 8, 1980, the Commission notified you of
a complaint alleging that you violated certain sections of
the Federal Election Cam~paign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on October 29 ,1980,, determined that
on the basis of the information in the complaint that there
is no reason to believe that a violation of any statute within
its jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly, the
Commission has closed its file in this matter. This matter
will become a part of the public record.

S ince re,

Charles N. ,S'tee
General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. J. Horn
1806 Southridge
Denton, TX 76201

Dear Mr. Horn:

On August 8, 1980, the Commission notified you of
a complaint alleging that you violated certain sections of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on , 1980, determined that
on the basis of the information in the complaint that there
is no reason to believe that a violation of any statute within
its jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly, the
Commission has closed its file in this matter. This matter
will become a part of the public record.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 2040

October 30, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Inez Hathcock
Route #3, Hidden Valley
Roanoke, TX 76262

Dear Ms. Hathcock:

On August 8, 1980, the Commission notified you of a
complaint alleging that you violated certain sections of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

0
The Commission, on October 29 , 1980, determined

that on the basis of the information in the complaint and
information provided by you, that there is no reason to
believe that a violation of any statute within its jurisdiction
has been committed. Accordingly, the Commission has closed its
file in this matter. This matter will become a part of the public
record.

General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 2040

CERTIFILD MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Inez Hathcock
Route #3, Hidden Valley
Roanoke, TX 76262

Dear Ms. Hathcock:

On August 8, 1980, the Commission notified you of a
complaint alleging that you violated certain sections of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on , 1980, determined
that on the basis of the information in the complaint and
information provided by you, that there is no reason to
believe that a violation of any statute within its jurisdiction
has been committed. Accordingly, the Commission has closed its
file in this matter. This matter will become a part of the public
record.

Sincerely, ,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel



BMORE THE FEDERAL ELICTION COMISSIZON

In the Matter of )
) MUR 1270

J. Horn
B. Campbell
CATV Systems, Inc. )
Cynthia Dickerson )
Inez Hathcock
Michael Openshaw )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on October 29,

1980, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the

following actions regarding MUR 1270:

1. Find NO REASON TO BELIEVE that CATV
Systems Inc., its President Ben Campbell
or its Secretary Cynthia Dickerson,
have violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a).

2. Find NO REASON TO BELIEVE that Inez Hathcock
violated 2 U.S.C. S 441d.

3. Find NO REASON TO BELIEVE that Jim Horn
violated any provision of the Act.

4. Find REASON TO BELIEVE that Michael Openshaw
has violated 2 U.S.C. S44ld and take no
further action.

5. Send the notification letters as attached
to the First General Counsel's Report dated
October 27, 1980.

(Continued)



CBRTWICATION
Film 4n44al C0sel's Report
Dated October 27, 1980
MUR 1270

Page 2

6. Close the file.

Commissioners Aikens, Friedersdorf, Harris, McGarry,

Reiche, and Tiernan voted affirmatively for the decisions.

Attest:

Date
eMarjorie W. Emmonsecrear to the Commission

Received in Office of the Commission Secretary: 10-27-80, 11:33
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 10-27-80, 4:00
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20463

DATE AND TINE OF TRANSMITTAL
BY OC TO TEE COMAISSION 0N 7

0
f .

NUR 120 0[ 1 * 3
DATE' dLAINT NCEW-
BY OGC 8/4/80

STAFF MEMBER Callahan

COMPLAINANT'S NAME:

RESPONDENT'S NAME:

RELEVANT STATUTE:

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED:

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED:

William Berka

J. Horn, B. Campbell, CATV Systems,
Inc., Cynthia Dickerson, Inez Hathcock,
Michael Openshaw

2 U.S.C. S 441b(a) and S 441d

None

None

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

On August 4, 1980, William Berka filed a notarized complaint
with the Commission which alleged the following violations of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended: (a) CATV Systems
Inc., through its owner Ben Campbell and employee Cynthia Dickerson,
expended corporate funds in connection with the selection of delegates
to the County and State Republican conventions in violation of 2 U.S.C.
S 441b(a); and (b) Inez Hathcock and Michael Openshaw, each failed to

c place appropriate disclaimers on their political communications in
violation of 2 U.S.C. S 441d. Jim Horn was also named in the

-0 complaint as a local candidate who benefited from the respondent's
actions, but no specific allegation was made against him.

EVIDENCE/ANALYSIS

CATV Systems Inc.

Mr. Berka maintains that CATV Systems Inc., has violated
2 U.S.C. S 441b(a) by making expenditures "... to influence the
selection of delegates to the county and state Republican convention.
The State convention ultimately elects the electors that will elect
the President of the United States."

The complainant bases his allegation on the contents of a
letter which he received from CATV Systems, Inc. and which he
submitted as part of his complaint. (Attached) However, the
letter submitted by Berka was merely an announcement by the



@ 2 0
Denton County Republican Party Executive Committee of a meeting
to be held for the purpose of reviewing the financial ststoeats
and various convention committees of the Denton County Re ClCan
Party and apparently had nothing to do with delegate selection.

Since the State Republican Convention at which the selection
of delegates occurred was held on June 21, 1980, and the alleged
corporate expendit,.re was made in connection with a May 1st
meeting which had no authority to select delegates, no corporate
funds were used in connection with a federal election. Therefore,
there is no evidence to indicate that CATV has violated S 441b(a)
or any other provision of the FECA.

Inez Hathcock

The complainant alleges that Inez Hathcock violated 2 U.S.C.
S 441d by failing to place a disclaimer on a letter, which she
authored, advocating the election of Jim Horn and Ben Campbell
for State Representative and Republican County Chairman respectively.

As set forth in 2 U.S.C. S 441d, communications expressly

advocating the election of a clearly identified candidate must
K indicate whether it was authorized by the candidate and by whom

it was financed.
'C

However, in light of the fact that no federal candidates are
mentioned in the subject letter submitted by the complainant, no
violation of S 441d or any other statute within the Commission's

C jurisdiction has been committed by Ms. Hathcock.

Michael Openshaw
r

Mr. Berka also alleges of violation of S 441d by Michael
Openshaw for his failure to place a disclaimer on a lettter, which
he authored, expressly advocating the election of Ronald Reagan,
Jim Horn and Ben Campbell.

Openshaw responded to the complainant's allegtions by stating
that he printed and paid for the subject communication, a fact he
considered to be evident by his signature on the letter. Openshaw
submitted photocopies of the checks written by him in connection
with his mailing the total amount of which equaled $252.83.

Approximately one third of the contents contained in
Openshaw's letter pertains to Reagan's record and states in
part, "Reagan is a man whose years in the public eye are
untarnished, a dynamic man worthy of our trust and support."
The letter goes on to encourage readers to vote for Jim Horn
and Ben Campbell who are not federal candidates and thus not
under the jurisdiction of the Commission.
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In light of the fact that the comunc ition distributed by
Openshaw expressly advocated the election, of onald Reagan by
his mere suggestion to "support" him, (see 11 CFR 109.1(b) (2)),
his failure to include a disclaime is a violation of 2 U.8.C.
S 441d.

However, since the allocated expenditure on behalf of
Reagan was less than $100 and because it is evident from the
content of the subject letter that its purpose was to support
Horn and Campbell, it is recommended that the Commission find
reason to believe a 441d violation has been comitted, take no
further action with respect to the violation and send the attached
letter in order that the respondent be apprised of
the requirements of S 441d. 1/

RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Find no reason to believe that CATV Systems Inc., its
President Ben Campbell or its Secretary Cynthia Dickerson,

Khave violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a).

2. Find no reason to believe that Inez Hathcock violated
2 U.S.C. S 441d.

C" 3. Find no reason to believe that Jim Horn violated any
provision of the Act.

4. Find reason to believe that Michael Openshaw has violated
2 U.S.C. S 441d and take no further action.

7 5. Send the attached notification letters.

C 6. Close the file.

- Attachments

I. Complaint (10 pgs.)
II. Openshaw Response (6 pgs.)
III. Hathcock Response (I pg.)
IV. Dickerson Respone (I pg.)
V. Campbell Response (I pg.)
VI. Horn Response (I pg.)
VII. Notification Letters (5 pgs.)

1/ The allocated cost of the letter as it pertains to Ronald
Reagan is approximately $85. Since that amount is less than $250,
Openshaw has not violated the reporting provisions of S 434(c)
which requires any person who makes independent expenditures during
a calendar year in excess of $250 to file with the Commission.
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Federal Election Comission
Washington, D. C. 2046 3 J07 30S 1.980
Attn: Elissa Garr

SUBJECT: Possible violation of the Federal Election CuA Act, as amended,
by CATV Systems, Inc. (Denton County, Texas)

Dear Ms. Garra

In response to your certified mail letter of June 27, 1980,p I am remabUitting
nV report of a possible violation of federal election law by CATV Systems, Inc.

I received the attached letter from CATV Systems, Inc. ( a cable TV Corporation)
PO B=x 581a Lewiville, Texas 75067, 2/36-961, on April 22, 1980. The meeting
was held in Denton Texas on Hay 1, 1980. The purpose of the letter us to call
a special meeting of the Republican ecutive Committee to review the fi al
statement and review the convention Committees.

This goup held a private meeting in Denton, Texas 0/a Ap1il 28# 1980, led
by Jim Horn, 1806 Southridge, Denton, Texas 76201, 817/382-M7, and Ben Oupbell
to discuss strategy for the public meting to be held on Mqy .

1A majority of the Precinct Chairman some who had missed all meetinp for
the past two years were present, tried to force me to appoint a majority of their
supporters as comittee members for the County Repblican Convmntion held on
May 10, 1980 in Lewisvile, Texas, so that they could control U-Je convention
and select delegates and alternate delegates to the State Convention of their

l" own choosing.
. The Texas Election Code does not require that the County Executive Cozitttee

appoint the temporary committees. The law specifically states that certain
temporary committees be appointed by the Oounty Chairman prior to the County
convention. I appointed those temporary committees according to law at a regular
meeting on May 6, 1980.

The delegates that were appointed by the delegate nominating committee,
Cwhich was appointed by Ben Campbell and Jim Horn, the Pemnent Chairman being

(Ben Campbell) appointed their supporters to the State Convention as delegates.

Corporate funds were used by CATV System, Inc. to influence the selection
of these delegates to the State Republican Convention held on June 21, 1980.
Cynthia Dickerson was elected Secretary of the Ccimttee. Sh6 is also an employee
of Ben Cambell who is the owner of CATN System, Inc. Campbell was elected
Republican County a in the May 3, 1980 Republican Primary.

It is mq understanding that corporation are in violation of federal election
laws if they make financial contributions to influence the selection of delegates
to the county and state Republican conventions. The state convention ultimately
elects the electors that will elect the President of the United States.

Please investigate this possible violation of federal election laws. I have
the original envelope and letter if you need them. I am enclosing three
notarized copies of this letter. Other recePtor's of this letter have kept
their letters if you have any need for them. Tbarletter was delivered oene d
and unsealed. It was opened by unauthorized persons.(the certified leter)
Sincerely

Berka (Former Denton County Republican County Chairman 1977-1980)
1709 Marblehead, Lewisville, Texas 75067 214/221-3264
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Federal Election Comi"an
Washington, DC 20463
Att: Elasa uar Jul7 30, IM
SUBJECT: Possible violation of the Federal Election Caqmpi Acts as amended
byr Inhs Hatboom, 3207 1Udgrt, Rt 3, Romoke, Texas ?6262

Dear Ms. Garr

I am attaching a letter that was mailed in Denton County, Texas o/a

May 1, 1980 by Ines Bathco. The letter does not say tho paid for the

printing, processing, or postage. A county wide mailing is relatively

expens .e

Since this letter, obviously of poor Judgment and taste, did not

state that her husband had declared bankruptcy in .a Dllas Court to avoid

payment of their obligations to the Walker's, she was less than Ghndid

in her remarks in the letter. I personally do not know this person nor

have I ever knofigly met her.

Since the advertising disclaimer was not printed on the letter, it

appears to me to be a violation of federal election laws.

Please pursue this matter and if I can be of further service to you

let me know. I am enclosing three notarized copies of this letter.

Sincerely,

William Berka (Former Denton County Republican County Chairman(1977-1980)
1709 Marblehead
Lewisville, Texas 75067
214/221-3264



0
INEZ HATHCOX

HATHCOX REALTIY
3207 Ridgecrest

Rt. 3, Roanoke, Texs 76262

May 1, 1980

Dear Republican Voter:

Nany conscientious people who will cast their vote
in the Republican primary on Saturday, May 3rd are not
aware of the Walker family's many questionable business
practices. They have delinquent ta:es and have had many
other problems involving the county Health Department and
the State Liquor Control Board.

JIM HORN, former Republican County Chairman and member
of the State Republican Executive Committee, is the candidate
for State Representative in your district. In precincts
where voters are aware of the Walker reputation, JIM HORN
will easily win.

You, the voter, cannot allow Republicans of questionable
merit to receive the nomination, thus arming the Democrats
to cause embarrassment to all Republican candidates in
November. The Republican County Chairman, Bill Berka, who
recruited the Walkers (without proper investigation) should
be defeated by BEN CAMPBELL.

Walker and his family, as per the Flower Mound records,
owe $10,086.11 in past due taxes as of April, 1980, not
including interest and penalties. They aiso have past due
taxes to Denton County and the Lewinville School district.
This indifference to his personal responsibilities is a clear
indication to Republican voters to defeat Bryan Walker.

In view of their past close association with the Democratic
party and Manuel DeBusk, a former Dallas County Democratic
Chairman, why did they change to run on the Republican ticket.
I hope you will join me in protecting the integrity of the
entire Republican ticket in November by voting for JIM HORNU
and BEN CA!4PBELL.

Very Truly Yours,

cJ4
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Records Show

FM Official. 'Owes Back
3

Taxes
k b By J. Warres Heny-eioa E~er

WWER MOUND - City. county
Ssol district I" records show

wr SS0 in deliue t taxes are
rneued to companies of which
Flower Mud Cou man Bryan

S Waler iUsted as presdent or vce
/ presidet. In oddities. $IWl1 in back

tm is hled under Waker's own

The Texa Secretary of late's el.
nomes Walker as president of Mobe-m.
Ltd. Inc.. vice president of South

-[Pton County Land Company; and
of Flowe Mound Invest-

ma Company. Al three companies
have extensive land holdings in Flower
Mound, primarily in Franklin Hills.
and delinquent taxes date back to 1567
on the nton Conty riols and to tIMin
Flower blomd the fr year the city
levied taxs.

WA LE ER WAS appointed May toQuee -member committee with See
. ., , re-._ A6.L . -- 6o. J

• mqetainaUonf ettiomouw d pending
iation" lnv outs filed by

Flower Mmnd for collection of delin-
que tan. The Dallas law firm Saner.
Jack. Sallhgr and Nicbo has led a
umber of ddinqumat tax suits for the

city. oe for SUIAG agint Walker's
Mother.

'That -it wes fled eoIr Walker's
electie. in ApriL and another suit
against the Fl6a Mound Investmeft
Co. is being preaed by the law firm.
according to cdty rede.

Th wcilman said, he would ne,
negotiate a mit involving a family
member. "hat's bsyed thought. Any-
body would be stupid to think I would do
something like that." he said.

Commenting an the delinquency aUo-
ptions, Walker denied knowing be is
listed as an offier of the three com-
ponies owing ta,,,.

"I wm't aware the state had me
listed like that," he said Tuesday. "I
work for seeral companies aron

comnmissisu."
HOWEVER. WHEN asked directly it

he is vke president o one compay.
Walker saio, "I do met consider myself
that. I will have tL invetigate this."
Walker's father, Alvin B. Walker, is
registered with the Secretary of Slats
as president of the two empams ta
list the councilman as vim president.

Walker ale denied knowing of any
back taxes owed on his personal
property.
"1only ow e lot in rranklin Iati, I

bought itsa couple of months epool he
said.
Along with the amomt under

Walker's name, Smut Denton Land
Company is noted in over 100 entries as
owing ,i3.5 to Flower Mound.
$.S6.53 to Denton County and 7S7.MS
to Lewisville Independet School
District in deliluent taxes.

FLOWER MOUND lAvestment Com-
pany is listed in over X10 delinquman
accounts, in arrears ,4.03 to Plower

MM.5 to LISD.
Melbore Ltd. Iac.. ah0 rpISated only

niee Mar* I?, was n the delinquent
tax rols for 76 to Flower Momd.
$*- a the county and o.8 to LISD.

None of the figues include any
penalty or interest charges. Flowe
Moiud, as well as Highland Village and
The Coay. do at have dnacM
foriddi a msidet to hod ofIPe if he
era company of whic he s an officer is
in arress for tam or any other
aecuma to ke city.

LawewvIlle's charter, owem, does
contain mch a previslm. According Lo
Aricle 3.5 of the charter, the mayer
or any member of the council '*all net
he in arrears in the paymet of any
tlxes or other liabilities due I* the
city."

Lswisvlle Assistant City Managr
Betty* Harbi rogulaly check laxreft" and ether aceuns of those
filing for office bore the lion iAn
wfuch they an lnoved. owhers is very

O
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Federal Elotion CodeLsion
Washngton, Do C. 2063
Attn: Elinsa Osmr July 30, 1980

SUBJECT: Possible violation of the Fediral Election mpasin Aot asn
by Michael 0 Uhaw9 2532 Charlottes Apt 7, Denton# Texas 762OLT7/38-3783

Dear Mae Oan5

I am attaching a letter that wi circulated arowm Denton o/a April 5, 1980.

It was hand delivered and distributed In the Denton area. I do not know if

it was mailed to arwone.

The letter does not shoe who paid for the political abertisng. There

appears to be a possible violation of federal election laws If I can be

of further service to you let s know. I am enclosing three notarized oopies

of this lettero

Sinoerely,

William Berka (Former Denton County Republican County Chairman 1977-1980)
1709 Marblehead
Lewisvillo, Texas 7506721V221-3264



Reagan is a man whose actions fit his words. As governor of
California. it is generally recognized that his competant admini-
stration prevent the bankrupcy of the state by turning a $194
million deficit into a $554 million surplus in eight years. This
required fighting a high-spending legislature by vetoing 994 bills,
of which only one veto was overridden. He revamped the welfare
system by improving administration, saving a billion dollars in
Lwo years while increasing benefits to the truly needy by 41%.
Reagan is a man whose years in the public eye are untarnished,
a dynamic man worthy of our trust and support.

Another candidate, closer to home, who has firm beliefs in
limited government is Jim Horn. A competant businessman in the
aviation field, he has proven efficient and conscientious in civic
matters. In managing the Denton airport for eight years, he dis-
played a knack for dealing with every level of government effectively.
He has been elected every two years since 1972 to the Republican
state executive comittee and was chosen as delegate to the natinal
GOP convention in 1976, indicating the trust and respect he corn-
;nands statewide. A firm believer in right-to-work and initiative
and referendum, he is the ideal choice for effective, responsive
leadership as the state representative for Denton County.

To get such candidates elected requires the hard work of an
organized county Republican party, which in turn requires leader-
ship of a knowledgable, coherent county chairman. Ben Campbell has
the best qualifications. Currently mayor pro tern of Flower Mound,
he has obtained considerable public relation experience thru his
work, from the very beginning of the industry, in cable ielevision.
His work has involved the construction and management of cable TV
systems in a half dozen towns and led him to become president of
CATV Systems and a director in several related regional associations.
He has the kind of convincing personallity required of county chairman.

I hope you'll get to know these men through the coming months
and ask you to support them at the polling place. And if you wish
to do more for them or just need information, my evening phone
number is 333-3783. Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,
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#7cc .Denton* Tx. 76201
August 12, 1980

Ra MUR 1270 (80)
L~r sirs,

I received your communication today and am submittiig to
you a copy of the checks that paid for the letters in question.

I'm also sending a complete copy of the letters'distributed, as

the copy you sent me was incomplete and I don't know if Mr.
Berka submitted a full copy. If required, I'd be willing to

send to you for your files any bank records of mine you re-

quire to indicate the fact that these letters were paid for
out of my own pocket. Unfortunately, I did not retain my re-
ceipts for the copying but I'm sure I could obtain duplicates

from the printer.

All of these letters, including a total number of 6000
copies, were completely financed by myself on my own volition.

I eonkulAed-%with no candidate or other persons on the content
of these letters. All of them were delivered door-to-door

by myself personally (The result was a pair of injured knees

that retired me from running for three months.). I'm a firm

believer that the average citizen must get back into politics

to help us survive these troubled times. My letter campaign
was on a personal basis and, as I was the sole instigator and
that the letter also included remarks that were politically

nonpartisan, I felt that my signature on such.a letter indicated
who'd paid for it. If this is incorrect, I ask that you inform
me immediately, as myself and others plan to support various

candidates on the basis of our different beliefsj in the same
manner. If there are changes required in the format, the sooner

we know the better.

I also took note of the other complaints involved-and wish
itto supply what informationvavailable to me on the matters. The

letter by Inez Hathcox, as far as I know, was also personally

financed and as much a suprise to the candidates involved as
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it was to Mr. Berka. She, like myself, wished only to express
her opinion on certain issues. The complaint against CATV is

essentially based on a clerical error on the part of our county

part secretary, Cynthia Dickerson, involving approximately 40

envelopes. The inadvertant use of these envelopes was certainly

no attempt to use corporate monies for political purposes. As

for the 'private' meeting and the Executive Committee meeting

of May 1. these meetings had absolutely no bearing on the choice

of delegates to either the county or the state convention. I

myself as a state delegate did not know that I was chosen until

the nominating committee made their report well into the county

convention on May 10; believe me, I'd have liked to know prior

to that. The purpose of those two meetings in terms of the con-

vention had to do with the physical setup of the convention it-

self; when,where, and what was needed, etc. These were things

Mr. Berka had not informed us on and we felt that we needed more
time to arrange the furniture, as it were, than the three days

the next scheduled meeting would have given us (May 6).

As to the cause of all this ruckus; we were involved in a

long, bitter political fight in this county. I'm sure the de-

tails are neither pertinant to this case or of interest to you.

C Mr. Berka lost re-election as county chairman by a landslide
C and this resulted in his official complaint. I, and the others

involved, did everything we could to stay within the letter and

the intent of the electi6n-laws of both the federal and state

governments. But we are human; if we erred in some way, please
let us know so it might not happen again.

Thank you for your kind attention and continue to do a dili-

gent job of overseeing our election process.

Sincerely,

-Michael B. Openshaw

AL~.A /~~e
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W) I'd like to Introduce myself; I'm Mike
4Openshaw, Precinct Chairman of 4G for the

P-iS4 Republican party. As 4F h~ rio current-ii precinct Chairman and will share the same
polling place with 4G, I've decided to take
on .the duties of' 4F *precinct chairman in an

S cripture unofficial capacity. As a graduate student
in Biology at NTSU, I neither need nor want
the extra work; but it has to be done. If

-~ you need any further information about vot-
Z Ing procedures or any Republican candidates,
F- feel free to call me at 383-37833. For now,

here is a map of the location of the polling
Ua place for the Republican primary on May 3.

It will be open from 7am to 7pm and anyone
needing a ride there i,.ay call me on or before

> election day. Thank you for your attention
:;t. David E~piscopa and support.

Church Sincerely.

623 Ector t A soJP-,10

Michael B. Openshaw

I. !v- lJlF #.k1i47



Dear voter,

i'm delivering this letter personally to you because I am-
as you no doubt are- concerned by current national and global
events. Iran, Afganistan, 17% inflation, unreasonable taxation,
weakness in American currency, outlandish cost of living increases,
energy, and ineffective and unresponsive government leadership have
us all worried. But a potential for even greater grief exists in
the growing apathy of the American voter. The voter has been con-
vinced that politics are too complex and there is little he can
do about it anyway. This is true only as long as we believe it.

This country has the capacity of honorable greatness again.
Cr. But it will require effort on the part of every voter to take a
CO serious interest in issue politics, of working to elect candidazes

that will perform as the voter wants, and holding them responsible
afterward. This cannot be done from in front of a V; the homogenized
pap the networks present is a central reason for our current dilemma
in that only appearence politics is shown. Pretty faces and words

are poor substitutes for voter-responsive performance. Too often
C- we have elected officials on their words; now we must go out and

vote informed to clean up the mess insincere politicians have left.

cThis is, by far, the most important message I can leave you.
I also wish to tel L you about a candidate or two whose words

fit their actions. The first is a man I first heard in a small
Midwestern town in 1963 when I was nine years old. He spoke, as
he does today, of excessive government in the form of 'imortal'
government agencies; taxation, not for raising needed revenue,
but to punish and reform society (there's talk of a fifty cent
per gallon tax on gasoline now.). He spoke of tax reform then,
14 years before the Jarvis rax Revolt in California. He spoke of
Russian and Red Chinese imperialistic goals then; since then.
at least eight nations have been forced into pro- Soviet or pro-
Chinese governments at gunpoint. His views, not always as popular
as now, have changed little through the years. Indeed, while nearly
every candidate now makes these noises, he held to these beliefs
when no riajor party would touch them. He has held onto his views
on the basis of unshakable ethics and principles. The man is

..... Ronaid- eaan.~



Reagan is a man whose actions fit his words. As governor of

California, it is generally recognized that his competant admini-

stration prevent the bankrupcy of the state by turning a $194

million deficit intoa $554 millibn surplus in eight years. This
required fightin.; a high-spending legislature by vetoing 994 bills,

of which only one veto was overridden. He revamped the welfare

system by improving administration, saving a billion dollars in
two years while increasing benefits to the truly needy by 41%.
Reagan is a man whose years in the public eye are untarnished,

a dynamic man worthy of our trust and support.

Another candidate, closer to home, who has firm beliefs in
limited government is Jim Horn. A competant businessman in the

caviation field, he has proven efficient and conscientious in civic

,r matters. In managing the Denton airport for eight years, he dis-

played a knack for dealing with every level of government effectively.

He has been elected every two years since 1972 to the Republican

state executive comittee and was chosen as delegate to the natinal

GOP convention in 1976, indicating the trust and respect he com-
C mands statewide. A firm believer in right-to-work and initiative

and referendum, he is the ideal choice for effective, responsive

leadership as the state representative for Denton County.

To get such candidates elected requires the hard work of an

organized county Republican party, which in turn requires leader-

ship of a knowledgable, coherent county chairman. Ben Campbell has

the best qualifications. Currently mayor pro tern of Flower Mound,

he has obtained considerable public relation experience thru his

work, .from the very beginning of the industry, in cable television.

His work has involved the construction and management of cable TV

systems in a half dozen towns and led him to become president of

CATV Systems and a director in several related regional associations.

He has the kind of convincing personallity required of county chairman.

1 hope you'll get to know these men through the coming months

and ask you to support them at the polling place. And if you wish

to do more for them or just need information, my evening phone

number is 333-3783. Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,
$ 06f'



/- ' "R CF.IED '"
IlieS[ op 4i l!!l

August 28, 1980

Federal Election COmmissiOn
Washington, D. C. 20463

Ref.: U R 1270 (80)

Attention: Suzanne Callahan

Dear Ms. Callahan: C,--

With reference to above matter concerning 
Denton

County, Texas, Republican Primary election: 
4)

I was not aware that any election rules were 
9

violated when I, as a private citizen, mailed

campaign letters to voters in my area. 
My attorney ..

examined the letter, and approved its contents. 4

If necessary, I can produce my personal cancelled

check showing that I paid for this mailing.

If any rules were broken, I apologize, 
and am sorry

for any inconvenience caused your office.

Youj very truly,,

Inez &. HathcoX
Route 3, Hidden Valley
Roanoke, Texas 76262

ih
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DENTON August 28, 1980

COUNTY

REPUBLICAN
EXECUTIVE Federal Election Commission

Washington, DC 20463

COMMITTEE Ref: MUR 1270 (80)

Dear Mr. Charles N. Steele:

This letter is in response to the certified
mail letter of August 11, 1980. County
Chairman Mr. Ben Campbell.talked to Suzanne
Callahan, the staff member assigned to this
matter.

She indicated that I was in error using
envelopes printed with CATV Systems, Inc.
The company I am presently employed with.
She also indicated that Mr. Berka may be
concerned if I was doing work for the party
during my regular office hours. I usually
come to the office early morning or late
evening if I need to use the office for party
use.

Being temporary secretary for the Denton County
Republican Party at the time of the violation
I did not have printed stationary, but I do now.
So we should not have this mix up again.

Sincerely,

Cyith a Dickerson
Secretary
Denton County Republican Party

P0 BOX 745 *- DENTON. TEXAS 76201 * (817)3879023



":9 "" '; F .4A*

August 28, 1980

COUNTY

REPUBLICAN

EXECUTIVE

COMMITTEE

Federal Election Commission
Washington, DC 20463

Ref: MUR 1270 (80)

Dear Mr. Charles N. Steele:
c.
go

In response to your certified mail letter P
August 11, 1980. I. talked to Suzanne Callahan,
the staff member assigned to this matter.

She indicated to me that I was in error using
envelopes printed with CATV Systems, Inc. A
company owned by myself. I was also in error
by letting CATV Systems, Inc., pay for the
postage in mailing a notice to precinct chair-
men of an upcoming meeting. The Denton County
Republican Party in turn reimbursed CATV
Systems, Inc., the total amount of the mailing
was $4.20.

I was unaware this was not legal according to
National Election Laws. In the future I will
discontinue the above procedure for mailing
notices.

Sincerely,

en a m e

County Chairman
Denton County Republican Party

cd

P 0 BOX 745 e DENTON. TEXAS 76201 0 (817) 387.9023
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JIM HORN
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Denton, TSU_ ?UO1
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August 13. 1980

Ms. Suzanne Callahan
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

RE: MUR 1270(80)

Dear Ms. Callahan:

I am unable to determine how I may have
violated any section of The Federal Election
Campaign Act.

Unless notified by your office I will
take no further action in this matter.



tt& ohMnt VII (5 pgs)

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Inez Hathcock
Route #3, Hidden Valley
Roanoke, TX 76262

Dear Ms. Hathcock:

On August 8, 1980, the Commission notified you of a
complaint allegin9 that you violated certain sections of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on , 1980, determined
that on the basis of the information in the complaint and
information provided by you, that there is no reason to
believe that a violation of any statute within its jurisdiction
has been committed. Accordingly, the Commission has closed itsfile in this matter. This matter will become a part of the public
record.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C 2463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. J. Horn
1806 Southridge
Denton, TX 76201

Dear Mr. Horn:

On August 8, 1980, the Commission notified you of
a complaint alleging that you violated certain sections of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on , 1980, determined that
on the basis of the information in the complaint that there
is no reason to believe that a violation of any statute within
its jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly, the
Commission has closed its file in this matter. This matter
will become a part of the public record.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUEST

Mr. B. Campbell
CATV Systems, Inc.
P.O. Box 581
Lewisville, TX 75067

Dear Mr. Campbell:

On August 8, 1980, the Commission notified you of a
complaint alleging that you violated certain sections of the
Feaeral Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Conmission, on , 1980, determined that
on the basis of the information in the complaint and information
provided by you that there is no reason to believe that a violation
of any statute within its jurisdiction has been committed by you
or CATV Systems, Inc. Accordingly, the Comdission has closed
its file in this matter. This matter will become a part of the
public record.

Sincerely,

Charles U. Steele
General Counsel



AAW R Im FEDERAL ELECTION -COMMISSION
W7 ) WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Cynthia Dickerson
c/o CATV Systeds Inc.
P.O. box 581
Lewisville, TX 75067

Dear Ms. Dickerson:

On August 8, 1980, the Commission notified you of acomplaint alleging that you violated certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as aended.

The Commission, on , 1980, determined that
on the basis of the information in the complaint and information
provided by you that there is no reason to believe that a violation
of any statute within its jurisdicton has been committed.
Accordingly, the Commission has closed its file in this matter.
This matter will become a part of the public record.

Sincerely,

Charles U. Steele
General Counsel



FEDERAL EILECTION COMMISSION,
WASHINGTON. D.C. X03

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Michael Openshaw
Apt. 7
2532 Charlotte
Denton, Texas 76201

Re: MUR 1270

Dear Mr. Openshaw:

On , 1980, the Commission found reason tobelieve that you committed a violation of 2 U.S.C. S 441d,in connection with the above captioned matter. However, afterconsidering the circumstances of this matter, the Commissionhas determined to take no further action and close its filein this matter. This matter will be made part of the publicrecord within 30 days. Should you wish to submit any materials"17" to appear on the public record, please do so within 10 days.

If you have any questions, direct them to Suzanne
Callahan at (202) 523-4057.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel



RECEIVED

DENTON August 28, 1980

COUNTY
REPUBLICAN

Federal Election CommissionEXECUTIVE Washington, DC 20463

COMMITTEE Ref: MUR 1270 (80)

Dear Mr. Charles N. Steele:

In response to your certified mail letter
August 11, 1980. 1 talked to Suzanne Callahan,
the staff member assigned to this matter.

She indicated to me that I was in error using
envelopes printed with CATV Systems, Inc. A
company owned by myself. I was also in error
by letting CATV Systems, Inc., pay for the
postage in mailing a notice to precinct chair-
men of an upcoming meeting. The Denton County
Republican Party in turn reimbursed CATV
Systems, Inc., the total amount of the mailing
was $4.20.

I was unaware this was not legal according to
National Election Laws. In the future I will
discontinue the above procedure for mailing
notices.

Sincerely,

B4n Cam el
County Chairman
Denton County Republican Party

cd

P0 BOX 745 0 DENTON TEXAS 76201 e (817)3879023
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Dear Ms. Callahan: Q

d
With refoence to abo"I 4tW I
County, Tes, Rep-bl 10", *mr *I

I was not aware that ani q34Qtion rUl4 a- e
violated when I, as a "p jv* oeltxewe nuoiled
campaign letters to votsazs tn, I attk .
examined the letter,, ad its abde*tra.
If necessary, I can pwo *ey personal vancelled
check showing that I paid for this mailiag.

If any rules were brokea, I ap~logis*, and am sorry
for any inconvenience *sed your offe.

Your very truly,

ROaote 3, giddn Valley
aaoke, WAS, 76262

C

Federal Election
Washington, D. CO 20

Attention: Suzanne C *
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- Hathcox Properties
Route 3

Roanoke, Texas 76262

8OSE DJ. 43

80 SEP L. ,J 43

Attention:

Federal Election Commission

Washington, D. C. 20463

Suzanne Callahan



DENTON August 28, 1980

COUNTY

REPUBLICAN
EXECUTWVE Federal Election Commission

Washington, DC 20463

COMMITTEE Ref: MUR 1270 (80)

Dear Mr. Charles N. Steele:

K This letter is in response to the certified
mail letter of August 11, 1980. County
Chairman Mr. Ben Campbell..talked to Suzanne
Callahan, the staff member assigned to this
matter.

She indicated that I was in error using
envelopes printed with CATV Systems, Inc.
The company I am presently employed with.
She also indicated that Mr. Berka may be
concerned if I was doing work for the party
during my regular office hours. I usually
come to the office early morning or late
evening if I need to use the office for party
use.

S'"Being temporary secretary for the Denton County
Republican Party at the time of the violation
I did not have printed stationary, but I do now.
So we should not have this mix up again.

Sincerely,

Cythi a Dickerson
Secretary
Denton County Republican Party

P 0 BOX 145 0 DENTON TEXA. 76201 9 (817),3879023
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Federal ElectionCommission
Washington, DC 20463
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2532 OharlottI

OW." Denton,, Tx*
August 12. 1980

R MUR 1270 (80)
Dr sirs.

I received your communication today and am subbittbto
you a copy of the checks that paid for the letters in qustion.

I'm also sending a complete copy of the 1etters/dkttfbbi*d, .as

the copy you sent me was incomplete and I don't know if Mr.

Berka submitted a full copy. If required, I'd be willing to

send to you for your files any bank records of mine yOu re-

quire to indicate the fabt tha ttese letters were paid for

out of my own pocket. Unfortunately, I did not retain my re-

ceipts for the copying but I'm sure I could obtain duplicates

from the printer.

All of these letters, including a total number of 6000
copies, were completely financed by myself on my own volition.

I eonkuAeed,!with no candidate or other persons on the content

of these letters. All of them were delivered door-to-door

by myself personally (The result was a pair of injured knees

that retired me from running for three months.). I'm a firm

believer that the average citizen must get back into politics

to help us survive these troubled times. My letter campaign

was on a personal basis and, as I was the sole instigator and

that the letter also included remarks that were politically

nonpartisan, I felt that my signature on aucha letter indicated

who'd paid for it. If this is incorrect, I ask that you inform

me immediately, as myself and others plan to support various

candidates on the basis of our different beliefs in the same

manner. If there are changes required in the format, the sooner

we know the better.

I also took note of the other complaints involved.and wish

to supply what information~available to me on the matters. The

letter by Inez Hathcox, as far as I know, was also personally

financed and as much a suprise to the candidates involved as
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it was to Mr. Berka. She, like myself, wished only t*e WO

her opinion on certain issues. The complaint against CA1!Y
essentially based on a clerical error on the part of our *

parj secretary, Cynthia Diekerson, involving approximatly 40

envelopes. The inadvertant use of these envelopes was certainly

no attempt to use corporate monies for political purposes. As

for the 'private' meeting and the Executive Committee meeting

of May 1. these meetings had absolutely no bearing on the choice

of delegates to either the county or the state convention. I

myself as a state delegate did not know that I was chosen until
the nominating committee made their report well into the county

convention on May 10; believe me, I'd have liked to know prior

to that. The purpose of those two meetings in terms of the con-

vention had to do with the physical setup of the convention it-

self; whenwhere, and what was needed, etc. These were things

Mr. Berka had not informed us on and we felt that we needed more
time to arrange the furniture, as it were, than the three days
the next scheduled meeting would have given us (May 6).

As to the cause of all this ruckus; we were involved in a
long, bitter political fight in this county. I'm sure the de-

tails are neither pertinant to this case or of interest to you.

Mr. Berka lost re-election as county chairman by a landslide

and this resulted in his official complaint. I, and the others

involved, did everything we could to stay within the letter and
the intent of the election laws of both the federal and state

governments. But we are human; if we erred in some way, please

let us know so it might not happen again.

Thank you for your kind attention and continue to do a dili-

gent job of overseeing our election process.

Sincerely,

Michael B. Openshaw

/ - < ,K,= -< /
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Dear voter,

I'm delivering this letter personally to you because I as-
as you no doubt are- concerned by current national and globa
events. Trans Afganistan, 17% inflation, unreasonable taxation,
weakness in American currency, outlandish cost of living increases#
energy, and ineffective and unresponsive government leadership have
us all worried. But a potential for even greater grief exists in
the growing apathy of the American voter. The voter has been con-
vinced that politics are too complex and there is little he can
do about it anyway. This is true only as long as we believe it.

This country has the capacity of honorable greatness again.
But it will require effort on the part of every voter to take a
serious interest in issue politics, of working to elect candidates
that will perform as the voter wants, and holding them responsible
afterward. This cannot be done from in front of a TV; the homogenized
pap the networks present is a central reason for our current dilemma
in that only appearence politics is shown. Pretty faces and words
are poor substitutes for voter-responsive performance. Too often
we have elected officials on their words; now we must go out and
vote informed to clean up the mess insincere politicians have left.
This is, by far, the most important message I can leave you.

I also wish to telL you about a candidate or two whose words
fit their actions. The first is a man I first heard in a small
MVidwestern town in 1963 when I was nine years old. He spoke, as
he does today, of excessive government in the form of 'immortal'
government agencies; taxation, not for raising needed revenue,
but to punish and reform society (there's talk of a fifty cent
per gallon tax on gasoline now.). He spoke of tax reform then,
14 years before the Jarvis Tax Revolt in California. He spoke of
Russian and Red Chinese imperialistic goals then; since then,
at least eight nations have been forced into pro- Soviet or pro-
Chinese governments at gunpoint. His views, not always as popular
as now, have chanEged little through the years. Indeed, while nearly
every candidate now makes these noises, he held to these beliefs

when no iiajor party would touch them. He has held onto his views

on the basis of unshakable ethics and principles. The man is

Ronald Reagan.



Reagan is a man whose actions fit his words. As gov0 t' of

California, it is generally recognized that his competant adtini-

stration prevent the bankrupcy of the state by turning a $19

million deficit intoia $54 millibn surplus in eight years# 'his

required fightin4 a high-spending legislature by vetoing 994 bills.

of which only one veto was overridden. He revamped the welfare

system by improving administration, saving a billion dollars in
two years while increasing benefits to the truly needy by 41%.

Reagan is a man whose years in the public eye are untarnished,

a dynamic man worthy of our trust and support.

Another candidate, closer to home, who has firm beliefs in
limited government is Jim Horn. A competant businessman in the

aviation field, he has proven efficient and conscientious in civic

matters. In managing the Denton airport for eight years, he dis-

played a knack for dealing with every level of government effectively.

lie has been elected every two years since 1972 to the Republican

state executive comittee and was chosen as delegate to the natinal

GOP convention in 1976, indicating the trust and respect he com-

mands statewide. A firm believer in right-to-work and initiative

and referendum, he is the ideal choice for effective, responsive

leadership as the state representative for Denton County.

To get such candidates elected requires the hard work of an

organized county Republican party, which in turn requires leader-

ship of a knowledgable, coherent county chairman. Ben Campbell has

the best qualifications. Currently mayor pro tern of Flower Mound,

he has obtained considerable public relation experience thru his

work, .from the very beginning of the industry, in cable celevision.

His work has involved the construction and management of cable TV

systems in a half dozen towns and led him to become president of

CATV Systems and a director in several related regional associations.

He has the kind of convincing personallity required of county chairman.

I hope you'll get to know these men through the coming months

and ask you to support them at the polling place. And if you wish

to do more for them or just need information, my evening phone

number is 333-3783. Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

me/ t.qAWAr



2532 Charlotte #7
Denton, Tx. 76201

Suzanne Callahan

c/o Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463
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MD

Re: MUR 1270 (RnI
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Aup~t13* 1980

Ms. Suzanne Callahan
Federal Election ComisSion
Washington. D.C. 20463

RE: NEIR 1270($0)

-. Dear Ms. Callahan:

I am unable to determine how I may have
violated any section of The Federal Election
Campaign Act.

Unless notified by your office I will
17," take no further action in this matter.

12 : Id



JIM HORN
,4 Southridge
%.ntrt. Teas 76201

~1ov~7' A

- -~--- -

Ms. Suzanne Callahan
Federal Election Commission
Washington, Q.C. 20463
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MEMORANDUM

TU:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

FILE

S. Callahan

Returned letter MUR 1270 (attached)

Do not re-send the attached letter, a response has
been received from Ms. Hathcock.

0
m

3 Sept4pr 1980
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
4 WASINCTON, D.C. 20463

August 8, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Inez Hathcox
3207 Ridgecrest
Route 3
Roanoke, Texas 76262 Re: MUR 1270 (80)

Dear Ms. Hathcox:

This letter is to notify you that on August 4, 1980
the Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
alleges that you may have violated certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act") or Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, U.S. Code. A copy of
this complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR
1270. Please refer to this number in all future correspendence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate,
in writing, that no action should be taken against you in
connection with this matter. Your response must be submitted
within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response is
received within 15 days, the Commission may take further action
based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(B) and S 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by sending a letter of representation
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any notifica-
tions and other communications from the Commission.



If you have any questions, please contact Suzan..
Callahan, the staff moer a#*4 d..~ this matter at-,"
523-4057. For your infrmationi V ve attached a brief
description of the Commission's procedure for handling
complaints.

Enclosure
Complaint
Procedures

D



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMIS$ION

Aiaust 8, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REgUESTED

Michael B. Openshaw
Apartment 7
2532 Charlotte
Denton, Texas 76201 Re: MUR 1270(80)

Dear Mr. Openshav:

This letter is to notify you that on August 4, 1980
the Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
alleges that you may have violated certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (Othe
Act') or Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, U.S. Code. A copy of
this complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR
1270. Please refer to this number in all future correspendence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate,
in writing, that no action should be taken against you in
connection with this matter. Your response must be submitted
within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response is
received within 15 days, the Commission may take further action
based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Comission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(B) and 5 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by sending a letter of representation
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any notifica-
tions and other communications from the Commission.



-2-

If you have any questions, please contact Suzanne
(Al2Lahan, the staff member assigned to ,tis matter at 202-
523-4057. For your information *e have, attached a brief
description of the Comissionls procedure for handling
complaints.

Sine

General Counsel

Enclosures
Complaint
Procedures



FEDERAL ELECTION, COMMISSION
WASHICTON, D.C. 2@0

Augst 8, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REUESTED

Cynthia Dickerson
c/o CATV Systems, Inc.
P.O. Box 581
Lewisville, Texas 75067 Re: MUR 1270(80)

Dear Ms. Dickerson:

This letter is to notify you that on August 4, 1980
the Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
alleges that you may have violated certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act") or Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, U.S. Code. A copy of
this complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR1270. Please refer to this number in all future correspendence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate,
in writing, that no action should be taken against your Committee
in connection with this matter. Your response must be submitted
within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response is
received within 15 days, the Commission may take further action
based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(B) and S 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by sending a letter of representation
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any notifica-
tions and other communications from the Commission.



If you have any questione, pleas. contact Susanne
Callahan, the staff mndhr assigned to this matter at 202-
523-4057. For your information, we have attacbsd a brief
description of the Commission's procedure for handling
complaints.

Enclosures
Complaint
Procedures



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

August 6, 1960

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUSTID

Mr. B. Campbell
CATV Systems, Inc.
P.O. Box 581
Lewisville, Texas 75067 Re: MUR 1270(80)

Dear Mr. Campbell.

This letter is to notify you that on August 4, 1980
the Federal Election Commission received a complaint which(N alleges that you may have violated certain sections of the

N Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (Othe
Act") or Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, U.S. Code. A copy of
this complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR
1270. Please refer to this number in all future correspendence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate,
in writing, that no action should be taken against your Committee
in connection with this matter. Your response must be submitted
within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response is
received within 15 days, the Commission may take further action
based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(B) and S 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by sending a letter of representation
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any notifica-
tions and other communications from the Commission.



If you have any questions, please oontact Susanne
Callahan, the staff member assigAed to this matter at 202-
523-4057. For your information, we hav attached a bief
description of the Coumission's procedure for handling
complaints.

General Counsel

Enclosure
Complaint
Procedures

-2-



ri AM ELECTION COMMI..
WASt1401N, D.C. 2O4w3

Au0ust 8, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Jim Horn
1806 Southridge
Denton, Texas 76201 Re: MUR 1270(80)

Dear Mr. Horn:

This letter is to notify you that on August 4, 1980
the Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
alleges that you may have violated certain sections
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act") or Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, U.S. Code. A copy of
this complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR
1270. Please refer to this number in all future correspendence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate,
in writing, that no action should be taken against your Committee
in connection with this matter. Your response must be submitted
within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response is
received within 15 days, the Comaission may take further action
based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a)(4)(B) and S 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by sending a letter of representation
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any notifica-
tions and other communications from the Commission.



-2-

If you have any questions, please, otact Suzanne
Callahan, the staff Rmber assigned to ths matter at 202-
523-4057. For your informationt we have attached a brief
description of the Comissiona procedure for handling
complaints.

General Counsel

Enclosures
Complaint
Procedure



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
* WASHWGION, D.C. 20463

August 8, 1980

CERTIFIED M&IL
RETURN RICEIPF MRUSTED

William Berka
1709 Marblehead
Lewisville, Texas 75067

Dear Mr. Berka:

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint
of July 30, 1980, against Michael B. Openshaw, Inez Hathcox,
Mr. B. Caipbell, Jim Horn and Cynthia Dickerson which alleges
violations of the Federal Election Campaign laws. A staff
member has been assigned to analyze your allegations. The
respondents will be notified of this complaint within 5 days
and a recoinendation to the Federal Election Commission as
to how this matter should be initially handled will be made
15 days after the respondents' notification. You will be
notified as soon as the Commission takes final action on
your complaint. Should you have or receive any additional
information in this matter, please forward it to this office.
For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling complai ts.

Sincereo

neral Counsel

t 3 *t

,,Poo*
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vB~IPs ibl atiom of thebo Acts as
iFOLV7*to, Inm, (Daton 0G'tJ t iKS

In rsonse to your 0e2t0fi10 uU lefter of Jums 27, 1980 I am
BW report of a possble violation af federal election laws ) ~ af01#'8ystp

I reseive'A the attached letter from CANV ystems Iwo. ( a cabl~e TV ~*ton)P0 Bm 581, LevWvlle132, Texa 75067, 01a.6-956l, an April 22, 1980. lf-
usbeld in JDtOO Texas On IY 1, X980. Te papse of the letter ma to"a Special eting of the RepubUcan fctive C t to rwrim the ti*AMalstatmOnt ad review the conentio ttee.

ThIs p'oi beld a private ewting in IDmntogU of,"" 0/aApi28180 dby Jim Horn* 1806 Soutbridge, Defton, Tnsm 16S0. 831,2467 ndBe 1to Iioe ta. for the public meeting ao b iaon NO I

A majorit of the Precinct Chairm , ers Wo bad dised a ll mpsi Ltothe past mm yMars were preent, tried to force a' to appoint a bm'it, theirsio-ters as CoNNttee members for the Cmmti bpblcan Canetion hel3*Y 10, 1980 in LJeu vile Texas, so that the coulA control the
and select delegates and alternate delegates to the State Convention of tbir
am choo g.

The Texas Election Code does nt requie that the Cognty Emcm.ttve nmtteeappoint the teqporary cmittes. The law spcfically states that certaint41W0Z% comttem be inted by the 4W C p t the Ci
coznv :ion. I appoint" tosew temporary cttiMees according to law at a reaW
meeting on May 6, 1980.

The delegates that were ad by the delegate atg ooettm,
wtich mms appointed by Ben CampbeU and Jim Horn, the PeuLCent himn being(Ben CaWbell) appointed their supporters to the State Convention as u e.

Colporate furds were used by GAf Systm s I.o to infinme the sele4t1aof these d g to the State Republican Gouvetion held an Je 19. 6"O "Cynthia dcerson was elected Secretary of Vie CoWte. 1i also an lqreof Ben Campbell who is the omer of CjLTV Stm, Inc. e as electedRepublican Conty Chaia In the YAy 3, 1980 Republican Prlmr7.

It is Mq understanding that corporation are in violation of federal Saectionlaw if they make financial contributions to irfwo the Lection of delegtes
to the county and state Republican conventionm. The state onventin ultoi aelyelects the electors that wii elect the President of the United States.

Please investigate this possible violation of federal election lam. I havethe original envelope and letter if you need thm. I am enclosing three
notarized copies of this letter. Other re6etor8 of this letter have kettheir letters if you have any need for them. Olettgr was deliyvered canpd
and unsealed. It was opened by unauthorised pemom.the certified letr
Sincere2y

Wlami F r Denton County Republican County Chairm 1977-1980)1709 Marblehead, Ieisville, Texas 75067 214/22.l.3264
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P. 0. Box 581

Lewisville, Texas 75067

Mr. Bill Berka
1709 Marblehead
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STATE OF A
COUNT! Cr 10l

033 )n the Wmd_ .4 a Inr b i and fw said Comunty and

state, on this Or psrsm e s WiM Diam tm* lemn to to the Perso

whme w Is subscribed to the favegoi ln 1trment and a -da !-a- to that

be -mouted the sam for the - and consideratom therein

MMVEN MW Mr RAND AND SrAL OF CFFICE this the h 4hy of
A. D. 19 0
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Federal leoti s
WasingomDC IOIA3

Atts Maess 0mw JIAIY 30, 19*'

SUBJIOs Possible vlolatlom of the Federal Election C- ot4 , aM aendedb! . Matiis, 3to? Md s, M) kins,!

Dear Ms. wo

I on attkehiun a Is er that us miad in Denton Cowuv 2s .,,,

M 1# 90 Tau Valbw Mw lett does not say *ao pad tr the

priftT6 prosessing, or postage A oowMW wIds ml1±n Is m~atlave3

Since this let4r, eb6ously of pow tvem tm and t.t, did mt

state that bar husbmd ban dd bnkzt ,- llas C t avoid

pqntm of their obliatioms to the WlJkr'stshe ues less th iMdW

In her rmarks In the letter. I r do met nowm this perm nw

have I ever kswIr not her.

Sinos the advertising disclainw wu not printed on the letter# it

appears to me to be a violation of fedoral election law.

Please Jwmm t. matter and If I san be of further mevio te you

let m k . I as iwnaodng three notarised e of this letteo

Wifl1im Beika (Former Deston CountyReulia County Chs I r(9774M98)
1709 Marblehed
Levaille, Texas ?5067
211/21l.3264~



INEZ HATUCOX
HATUCOK REALTY
3207 Ridgecrest

Rt. 3, Roanoke, Texas 76262

May 1, 1980

Dear Republican Voter:

Many conscientious people who will cast their vote
in the Republican primary on Saturday, May 3rd are not
aware of the Walker family's many questionable business
practices. They have delinquent taxes and have had many
other problems involving the county Health Department and
the State Liquor Control Board.

JIM HORN, former Republican County Chairman and member
of the State Republican Executive Comittee, is the candidate
for State Representative in your district. In precincts
where voters are aware of the Walker reputation, JIM NORN
will easily win.

You, the voter, cannot allow Republicans of questionable
merit to receive the nomination, thus arming the Demcrats
to cause embarrassment to all Republican candidates in
November. The Republican County Chairman, Bill Berka, who
recruited the Walkers (without proper investigation) should
be defeated by BEN CAMPBELL.

Walker and his family, as per the Flower Mound records,
owe $10,086.11 in past due taxes as of April, 1980, not
including interest and penalties. They also have past due
taxes to Denton County and the Lewisville School district.
This indifference to his personal responsibilities is a clear
indication to Republican voters to defeat Bryan Walker.

In view of their past close association with the Democratic
party and Manuel DeBusk, a former Dallas County Democratic
Chairman, why did they change to run on the Republican ticket.
I hope you will join me in protecting the integrity of the
entire Republican ticket in November by voting for JIM HOR1N
and BEN CAMPBELL.

Very Truly Yours,

CZ1 <ke
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LEWISVILLE uIgIu ON

Wodnosday, Augus~t 15, 1979

Records Show

FM Official. 'Owes Back Taxes
By J. Warren Henry

eonal nAer
LOWER MOUND - City, county

.. -. ao~nd nl district tax rords show.er $14.M in deimaWt taxse are
mistered to cempes of which

elower mound Comciln Bryan
Walber is ted as president or vice

/ pmdt. In siue. $10.t1 in back
tums i lted uder Walker's own
me.

IIt Tonas secretary Gf atte's olrioe
m m Walker as president of MolbNm
Ltd. In.,. vice president of South

oua Land Company; and
of Flower Mound Invat.

mnt Cempamy. All three companies
have ezensive land holdings in Flower
Mound. primarily in Franklin Hills.
and deliquent taxes date back to I?
so the Dent.o County rolls and to 19l2 in
Fower Mound, the first yoow the cityl evied taxes.

WALKER WAS appointed May 29 to a
ethme* ber committee with Bee

"qe~tlatlon of atkowtm of pending
Uptien" Invelvg ut nd by

Flower Mound for cellection of delin-
qunt tn . 1ho Del.. law ibm Sanr,
Jack. SaliNger md Nicbos aM ed a
number of ddlmpu." tax suits for the
city. one for SMAS agaimt Walker's
mother.

That suit wes fied behre Walker's
electin is Apil. and embe suit
against the Fin Mound Ivestmemnt
Co. Is being pepeted by te law frm.
accordt to city reserdo

em d said be wmm no
neta a uit Involving a famit
umber. " ,'s beond thmvt. Any-

bedy wmd be stupld to thik I would do
something like that." be said.

Commenting oan the delinquency aUe-
gations. Walker denied knowing be is
listed aM aoffer of the thrm cem-
p-aks owing tamei.

"I wem't aware the state had m
litod like that," he said Tuesday. "I
work for several companies around

cemmlmon."
HOWEVER. WHEN asked diretly V

be is vim president of one company.
Walker saie. "1 do no consider myself
that. I will have to invetigale this."
Walker's father. Alvin B. Walr. Is
registered with the Secrewary of Slae
as president of the two companies that
ist the cueilmean as vim ra1ent.

Walker alo denied knowing f any
back taes owed o his personal
prIPe"ty.

"1 only mo no let In F'reekhN Hfu, I
beught it a couple of month ago," he
said.

Alg with the amoent under
Walker's name, South Denten Lad
Company is noted in ever 100 entries as
owing $2,321.0 to Flower Momd.
P,S,4.53 to Denton County and ;0.m5
to Lewisviole Independen School
District in delinquM tUM.

FLOWER MOUND Investment Coem-
pany is Isted in over l00 delinquena
accounts, in arrears $4..39 to Flower

42,W37. to LISD.
MelborueLMd.la., ncrseel

snm March I37, was on the deinu
tax roll for ,01.76 to newer Mmud,
546.0 to the mty and 83.3 to LED.

None of the figr" Incde any
palt or internst carges. lwer
Memd. as wel as Hl4l0nd Vke and
le Cony. 4b met hm ehrdmee
fesddtg a callown to hel effee d be
er a company 1 which he is a noffeN is
is amr. for tm or any eter
eCounts to he city.
Lwisvillie's charter, bewr, dos

conain suc a prevAion. Aeori I
Artce 3.0 of tie charter, the myer
orany member of the coumn "dml not
be in arrmrs In the payment of any
taxes or other labilities due to the
city."

LewisviUle Assint Cty Maeger
OWt Harris regialy cheks am

N01d1 amd esr aemunts of the
fiml for offiec bdre the dectn In
which they ae kid "1mere is very

'VOL k, NoaiN jigged=& W F"n

0 n 4
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SUBJEOTs Msib1 violation of the Federal Election 0-1.a Iot A s iSo
b Kiobael -peh , 2532 arlottes, Apt 7, Denton, Teas 762C0M,7/383,783

Dear No. 0earr

I am attaching a letter that me circulated arom Deton o/a April 5, 1980.

It wa hand delivered and distributed in the Denton area. I do not knm It

it was ma ild to axwvon

The letter does not shmq who paid for the political a bartisinge Tere

appears to be a possible violatiom of federal election lamo If I can be

of further service to you let s kim. I am enclosing three notwised, eples
of this letter.

SinoereLy

(N William Berka (Former Denton County Republican County Chairmm 1977-1980)
1709 Marblehead
Lewiville, Texas 75067
21J/221.3264



Reagan is a man whose actions fit his words. As governor of
California, it is generally recognized that his competant admini-
stration prevent the bankrupcy of the state by turning a $194
million deficit into'a $554 millibn surplus in eight years. This
required fighting a high-spending legislature by vetoing 49 bills,
of which only one veto was overridden. He revamped the welfare
system by improving administration, saving a billion dollars in
two years while increasing benefits to the truly needy by 41%.

Reagan is a man whose years in the public eye are untarnished,
a dynamic man worthy of our trust and support.

Another candidate, closer to home, who has firm beliefs in
limited government is Jim Horn. A competant businessman in the

aviation field, he has proven efficient and conscientious in civic
matters. In managing the Denton airport for eight years, he dis-
played a knack for dealing with every level of government effectively.
He has been elected every two years since 1972 to the Republican
state executive comittee and was chosen as delegate to the natinal
GOP convention in 1976. indicating the trust and respect he com-
mands statewide. A firm believer in right-to-work and initiative
and referendum, he is the ideal choice for effective, responsive
leadership as the state representative for Denton County.

To get such candidates elected requires the hard work of an
organized county Republican party, which in turn requires leader-
ship of a knowledgable, coherent county chairman. Ben Campbell has
the best qualifications. Currently mayor pro tern of Flower Mound,
he has obtained considerable public relation experience thru his
work, from the very beginning of the industry, in cable celevision.
His work has involved the construction and management of cable TV
systems in a half dozen towns and led him to become president of
CATV Systems and a director in several related regional associations.
He has the kind of convincing personallity required of county chairman.

I hope you'll get to know these men through the coming months
and ask you to support them at the polling place. And if you wish
to do more for them or just need information, my evening phone
number is 333-3783. Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

c O 6B 4Ia
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